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MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 13, 2016

TO:

Board of Education

FROM: Scott Thompson

RE:

Superintendent’s Report

There will be two items in my section:

1.

Facilities Plan Committee v2.0 Report—The committee has selected five members to present to you its
recommendations regarding the future of schools in the district for consideration.

The PowerPoint presentation the representatives will use is included in your materials. All of the members of
the committee have been invited to the meeting. They have been a terrific group of committed individuals,
laboring to weigh all the considerations in reaching their recommendations. They should be commended for
their bold, far-sweeping vision for the D15 students, which would undoubtedly impact all the members of the
community. (I won’t elaborate more on the recommendations to afford the representatives the opportunity
to share their vision with you.)

2. Agreement with D15 professional staff—I have included the highlights of the contract for your review. | will

verbally share the key components of the contract with you (and those in attendance and who will view the
digital recording). This is a requirement of the Open Meetings Act to ensure the public has the proper amount
of information to understand the action being taken by the Board.

| have also included some talking points in the event you are asked some questions in the community
regarding the contract. It will probably be best to stick to these when commenting about the contents of the
contract. As always, feel free to refer detailed questions to me. | will be happy to talk to any member of the
community.
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